UNIT 11: TRAVELING AROUND VIET NAM
Lesson 1: Getting started, Listen and read

Tim: Hoa. I’d like you to meet my parents and my sister, Shannon.
Hoa: How do you do? Welcome to Viet Nam.
Mrs Jones: Thank you. It’s nice to meet you finally, Hoa.
Hoa: Can I help you with your bags, Mrs. Jones?
Mrs. Jones: Thank you. It’s great to be in Viet Nam.
Hoa: Would you mind sitting in the front seat of the taxi, Mr. Jones?  I’d like to sit with Tim and Shannon.
Mr. Jones:  No problem. I prefer the front seat.
Mrs. Jones: Are we far from Ha Noi?
Hoa: It’s about a 40-minute drive from the city center.
Tim: Look, Shannon! I can see a boy riding a water buffalo.
Shannon:   Wow! This is very exciting. Are those rice paddies, Hoa?
Hoa: Yes, and the crop over there is corn. On the left, you can see sugar canes.
Tim: Would you mind if I took a photo?
Hoa: Not at all. I’ll ask the driver to stop the car.

(các bạn đọc bài này và làm bài tập 2/99 nhé)
I. Vocabulary:
- a crop: 		vụ mùa.
- a sugar cane: 	cây mía
- a water buffalo: 	con trâu nước
- a forty minute drive = 	1 chuyến xe 40 phút.

II. Structure:

CẤU TRÚC WOULD YOU MIND, DO YOU MIND
1. Cấu trúc yêu cầu
Nếu muốn yêu cầu ai đó làm điều gì theo ý kiến hoặc mong muốn của bản thân thì ta sử dụng cặp cấu trúc dưới đây:
	        Do you mind + Ving + O…
  Would you mind + Ving + O…


 Answer:
Agree (đồng ý):
No, I don’t mind. (Không, tôi không thấy phiền/Tôi không bận tâm đâu)
No, of course. (Dĩ nhiên là không rồi)
Not at all. (Không có gì đâu)
Disagree (không đồng ý):
Sorry/I’m sorry. I can’t. (Tôi xin lỗi. Tôi không thể)
Ex:
a.
Question: Would you mind lending your money?
       (Bạn có có thể cho tôi mượn tiền không?)
Answer: – No, I don’t mind. (Tôi không cảm thấy phiền đâu)
Or: – Oh! I’m sorry. I can’t. (Ồ! Tôi xin lỗi. Tôi không thể)
b.
Question: Do you mind waiting outside?
 (Bạn có thể đợi tôi bên ngoài không?)
Answer: – Not at all. (Không có gì đâu)
Or: – Sorry. I can’t. (Xin lỗi. Tôi không thể)

2. Cấu trúc xin phép
Để xin phép ai đó khi bạn muốn làm gì một cách lịch sự mang nghĩa “Bạn có phiền nếu … làm gì không?” hãy dùng cấu trúc sau:
	 Do you mind if + S + Vinf + O…
Would you mind if + S + Ved/c2 + O…


 Answer:
Agree (đồng ý):
Not at all. (Không có chi)
No, of course not. (Dĩ nhiên là không)
No, I don’t mind. (Không, tôi không phiền/Tôi không bận tâm đâu)
Please go ahead. (Bạn cứ làm đi)
Disagree (không đồng ý):
I’d prefer you didn’t. (Bạn không nên làm thế)
I’d rather you didn’t. (Bạn không nên làm thế)
Ex:
a.          Would you mind if I came with you?
(Bạn có cảm thấy phiền khi tôi đến cùng bạn không?)
Answer: – No, of course not. (Dĩ nhiên là không)
– I’d rather you didn’t. (Bạn không nên làm thế đâu)
b.          Do you mind if I take the day off tomorrow?
  (Bạn có thấy phiền nếu tôi nghỉ vào ngày mai không?)
Answer: – No, of course not, but I’ll need you on Friday for sure
(Không. Dĩ nhiên là không rồi, nhưng tôi cần bạn chắc chắn vào thứ sáu)
– I’d rather you didn’t. I need you right now.
   (Bạn không nên làm thế đâu. Tôi cần bạn ngay lúc này)




· Bài hôm nay chúng ta chỉ tập trung vào 3 cấu trúc này nhé. Các bạn học cấu trúc và làm bài tập bên dưới. 
· -> Do/ Would you mind +   V-ing.
-> Do you mind + If + S + V/ Vs/es
-> Would you mind + If + S + V2/ed








EXERCISES
1. Do you mind ____________ the broken chair? 		(fix)
2. [bookmark: _GoBack]Would you mind if I ____________ you tonight? 		(join)
3. Do you mind if I ____________ with you tonight? 		(stay)
4. Would you mind if you ____________ the fences? 	(paint)
5. Do you mind ____________ my car to the service? 	(take)
6. Would you mind ____________ me the salt? 		(pass)
7. Do you mind if I ____________ early tomorrow? 		(not come)
8. Would you mind ____________ a letter for me? 		(send)
9. Do you mind if you ____________ down the music? 	(turn)
10. Would you mind if I____________ TV here? 		(watch)

